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Lexington County 

School District Two 
 

 

AMENDMENT #1 
 

Date of Amendment: October 16, 2018 

LEXINGTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT TWO 

PROCUREMENT SERVICES 

715 NINTH STREET 

WEST COLUMBIA, SC 29169 

Procurement Official William A. Shealy 
Director of Procurement 

Phone (803) 739-4057 

E-Mail Address tshealy@lex2.org 

 

AMENDED SOLICITATION # 19-005-P 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

(RFP) 
 
DESCRIPTION Substitute Staffing Services 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

NAME OF OFFEROR: 

 

 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: 

 

 

TITLE 

 

 

PRINTED NAME: 

 

 

DATE SIGNED 

 
 
 

 

SEE AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION ON PAGE 2 
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AMENDMENTS TO SOLICITATION (JAN 2004): (a) The Solicitation may be amended at any time prior to 

opening. All actual and prospective Offerors should monitor the following web site for the issuance of 

Amendments: www.lex2.org (b) Offerors shall acknowledge receipt of any amendment to this solicitation (1) by 

signing and returning the amendment, (2) by identifying the amendment number and date in the space provided for 

this purpose on Page Two of the original solicitation, (3) by letter, or (4) by submitting a bid that indicates in some 

way that the bidder received the amendment. (c) If this solicitation is amended, then all terms and conditions which 

are not modified remain unchanged. 

 

 

QUESTIONS FROM OFFERORS - AMENDMENT (JUN 2017) 

The solicitation is amended as provided herein. Information or changes resulting from questions will be shown in a 

question-and-answer format. Questions received have been reprinted below. The “District’s response” should be 

read without reference to the questions. The questions are included solely to provide a cross-reference to the 

potential offeror that submitted the question. Questions do not form a part of the contract; the “District’s response” 

does. Any restatement of part or all of an existing provision of the solicitation in an answer does not modify the 

original provision. 

 

 

 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION SHALL BE INCORPORATED AS PART OF THIS SOLICITATION: 

 
 

 

THE OPENING DATE REMAINS THE SAME! 
 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 
 

Q.  Is payment by Procurement Card the preferred method of payment by the District? 
A. No. 

Q.  On page 11, under the General – Scope of Work/Specifications section, you state that the contract is 

responsible for the fingerprinting and drug testing of its substitutes. Can you provide specifics on what 

drug tests you would like the selected contract to perform on all candidates? 
A. Basic pre-employment drug screening or “for cause”. 

Q.  Do you currently outsource these positions? 
A. Temp positions are outsourced. 

Q.  How much do you spend on outsourcing for these positions each year? 
A. Unknown. 

Q.  How many hours will the positions work each day? 
A. Unknown. 

Q.  How many workers do you need for each position? 
A. Unknown. 

Q.  How many days will each position work in a year? 
A. Unknown. 

Q.  What are your current pay rates for each position, and do you wish to maintain the existing pay rates? 
A. Provided in the solicitation. 
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ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME! 
 

 

 

 

END OF AMENDMENT #1 
 


